# **Austin Hunt**

## Web Designer/Developer

austin@nomadgraphix.com

# Summary

My development career started when I was fourteen. I transitioned to freelancing when I was fifteen and continued to start my own web development and design company with a friend two years later. Six years later, I'm now working at Jackson Dawson as a junior software developer and have gained much knowledge about technology through my work with Scala Digital Signage software as well as iOS and Android app development. My skills range from creating web sites to full fledged programming within the most popular and mature languages. My favorite programming language is Objective-C which sadly is being phased out and replaced with Swift.

# Experience

### Developer at Jackson Dawson

May 2013 - Present (1 year 9 months)

My responsibilities at this job cover a wide range of technical work. I help with many IT related issues as well as researching and solving programming problems.

## Co-owner / Developer at Nomad Graphix

January 2011 - Present (4 years 1 month)

Online web media development involves the use of HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL and other programming languages. Custom web design requires certain communication skills to get exact details from clients and to correctly communicate what is needed to the graphic designer. Since Nomad Graphix seeks to bring an new level of excellence to the web, the main thrust in every project is to provide a new, unique, and professional look to every design. This requires professional behind-the-scenes development.

3 recommendations available upon request

### Assistant Web Developer at Northland International University

September 2012 - May 2013 (9 months)

Northland International University hired me as a creative developer and content manager for their websites. Mostly, I am involved in the direct project coding for their major projects. Their mobile site was launched Fall 2013 which I created into a fully functional website template. Most recently, I aided the web team by contributing my expertise in Expression Engine CMS as we converted the entire NI.edu website to Expression Engine CMS and standardized XHTML and CSS.

2 recommendations available upon request

#### Assistant at McCobb Associates

July 2010 - October 2010 (4 months)

Verifying Tax Data, QuickBooks inputting, Website Development

### Assistant at Brewer Landscaping

2010 - 2010 (less than a year)

Did some landscaping as a summer job.

# Volunteer Experience

### President at Campus Bible Fellowship

January 2013 - Present (2 years 1 month)

### Honors and Awards

## **Employee of the Week Recognition**

Northland International University

March 2013

### Courses

Northland International University

Calculus 1

Creation to Consummation

English 101

English 102

Speech 101

Speech 102

History 101

History 102

**Major Prophets** 

**Historical Books** 

Acts and Pauline Epistles

The Gospels

Field Study

### Bachelor's degree, Computer Science

Wayne State University

C++ Programming CSC 1100 C++ Programming II CSC 2210 Discreet Math CSC 1500

Micro Economics

Calculus 2

Linear Algebra

ENG 3050

**Conceptual Physics** 

Central Africa Baptist College Foundations for Biblical Living Bible As Literature Systematic Theology III Systematic Theology II 1 Corinthians Intro to Hebrew

# **Projects**

#### **Northland Website Transition**

February 2013 to July 2013

Members: Austin Hunt, Ben Lobach, Matthew Dillon

I helped the Northland web team transition the entire website over to the Expression Engine CMS. This transition involved my recreating the mobile version of the site as well as updating the current design. This involved my re-writing most of the website design and helping with many of the page templates. Essentially, our team re-created and transitioned the content for the entire website in about half a semester.

#### **Northland Mobile**

August 2012 to January 2013

Members: Austin Hunt, Ben Lobach

I implemented Benjamin Lobach's Photoshop design twice into a Mobile Website for Northland. The first time was in the Fall of 2012 before we transitioned the site to a new CMS which required me to re-develop the mobile site in the Spring of 2013.

#### WashersWeeks.com

May 2012 to June 2012

Members: Austin Hunt, Damon Matacchiera

WashersWeeks.com is custom Wordpress template which I created for Nathan Washer.

#### **CABCollege.org**

August 2012 to November 2012

Members: Austin Hunt, Damon Matacchiera

Central Africa Baptist College contracted us to create a new design and feel to their website. I did all the development for the project.

#### **Inside Zambia**

June 2013 to Present

Members: Austin Hunt, Damon Matacchiera

Damon and I created this missionary Wordpress template for Damon, who happened to need a website refresh. It is a fully functional Wordpress powered mobile website.

# Skills & Expertise

Web Design

**Web Development** 

**CSS** 

**Website Development** 

**CMS** 

**HTML** 

**JavaScript** 

**PHP** 

**XML** 

**SEO** 

**MySQL** 

**XHTML** 

OS X

Dreamweaver

HTML + CSS

WordPress

**User Experience** 

**DHTML** 

**Google Analytics** 

**Web Project Management** 

**Web Services** 

OOP

**AJAX** 

**Front-end Development** 

**User Interface Design** 

**Information Architecture** 

**Wordpress Design** 

**Video Editing** 

**JSON** 

**Web Standards** 

**ExpressionEngine** 

Web 2.0

**Front-end** 

**Programming** 

HTML 5

**jQuery** 

**C**#

**Advanced CSS** 

**Interaction Design** 

Java

Git

Scala Digital Signage

C++

# Objective-C Python

## Education

## **Wayne State University**

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science, 2014 - 2017 Activities and Societies: Campus Bible Fellowship

## **Northland International University**

2012 - 2013

## **Central Africa Baptist College**

2011 - 2012

## **South Merrimack Christian Academy**

Trigonometry, Analytical Geometry, Geometry, Algebra I & II, English, Science, History, Spanish I & II, 2007 - 2012

## **Interests**

Apple Computers, Web Technology, Chess, Bible Study

# **Austin Hunt**

## Web Designer/Developer

austin@nomadgraphix.com



# 5 people have recommended Austin

"Austin was willing to take the time with us to make sure that he understood our needs and goals. The designing, implementation, and final product were exactly what we needed each time. I would not hesitate to recommend them should you need their services."

#### — Nathan Washer, was Austin's client

"Austin gives attention to detail and customer satisfaction for the end product. He is personable and easy to work with. Highly recommend Nomad Graphix!"

### - Philip Hunt, was Austin's client

"Austin is a very knowledgeable developer and is great to work with. Excellent with communication!"

— **Damon Matacchiera**, *Designer*, *Nomad Graphix*, worked directly with Austin at Nomad Graphix

"While reporting to me over the past year, Austin proved to be an outstanding worker with a passion for serving others! He handled every task without complaint, and completed each assignment within the time allotted. I thoroughly enjoyed working with Austin, and would highly recommend him for projects dealing with website technologies or development in general."

— **Ben Lobach**, Website & Digital Properties Manager, Northland International University, managed Austin at Northland International University

"Austin is a motivated and diligent website developer who is a great asset to any website team. His attention to detail as well as knowledge on Search Engine Optimization on top of his extensive knowledge of current web development practices places him at the top of his field."

— **Matthew Dillon**, Website Manager: Editing and Development of Content, Northland International University, worked directly with Austin at Northland International University

Contact Austin on LinkedIn